

Selectmen/Assessor's Meeting Summary
October 19, 2016

In attendance: Select Board – Tom Johnston, Berkley Linscott; CEO – Bob Temple; Town Clerk/Treasurer – Ann Dean; Public – Kit Lascoutx, Lynn Carroll, Jane Carroll, David Martucci

Tom Johnston called the meeting to order at 7:00PM.

Berkley Linscott moved to accept the summary from 10/12/16 as written, Tom Johnston seconded, all in favor.

Berkley Linscott moved to pay the warrants as presented \$3,260.69/payroll, \$5,537.16/vender, \$86,419.00 replacement check to Metal Fab – stopped payment on lost check; Tom Johnston seconded, all in favor.

Public Works Report – None.

CEO Report – Bob Temple stated he is finishing up with the mining inspections/billing and working on three Shoreland Zoning expansions. Tom Johnston asked Bob if he had touched base with Willard Pierpont. Bob said yes and he had thought Willard had sold his property but hadn't so the pit will be inspected soon.

Town Clerk/Treasurer Report – Ann Dean reported that she has posted, around town and the newspaper, the change of Selectmen Meeting times to the 1st & 3rd Wednesday each month. Ann will contact Charlotte Henderson to put it in her column. The three certified mailings went out last week for the three automatic foreclosurers. Very busy with Absentee Ballots.

Questions and Comments

Tom Johnston asked if Wesley Daniel has spoken with Peter Drum. Mary Anderson said they spoke the night of the last Appeals Board Meeting.

David Martucci gave a copy, to the Selectmen, of the semi-final version of the questionnaire the Comprehensive Planning Committee will mail to Washington residents. Tom Johnston moved to have all copy and postage money taken out of the Selectmen's Discretionary line, Berkley Linscott seconded, all in favor. Tom also said they could use the Fire Departments bulk mailing permit. Ann Dean will get the addresses of out-of-town residents to David so he can figure the cost of mailing to them. The Comprehensive Planning Committee will also have a table set up in the library during voting on 11/8/16 if anyone would be interested in filling out the questionnaire, at that time. There will also be a fillable version on the town website. Every member of a household can fill out a questionnaire. The questionnaire will be mailed after elections. David asked the Selectmen to look over the questionnaire and make any changes and/or corrections before it's finalized.

Tom Johnston received a call from Paul Gibbins regarding a representative of the town going to a mediation meeting on 11/10, 10AM in Camden for the Emery vs Billings matter with Doe Mill Road. Tom is available to attend and will check with Wesley Daniel before confirming with Paul.

Kit Lascoutx will have a table set up in the library during elections for Winter Emergency Measures (to sign up volunteers for the warming shelter) and City Watch System (a tool for the town to help to help us become a little more cohesive in getting information out to people). Kit explained how he would go about finding volunteers for the shelter.

Tom Johnston adjourned the meeting at 7:28PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Mary Anderson